

COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION

Brussels, 30 November 2012

17105/12 ADD 1

INST 708

COVER NOTE

| from: | Secretary-General of the European Commission, |
|------------------|---|
| | signed by Mr Jordi AYET PUIGARNAU, Director |
| date of receipt: | 26 November 2012 |
| to: | Mr Uwe CORSEPIUS, Secretary-General of the Council of the European |
| | Union |
| No Cion doc.: | SWD(2012) 394 final |
| Subject: | Commission Staff Working Document |
| | Presentation of committee activities in 2011 by policy sector |
| | Accompanying the document |
| | Report from the Commission on the working of Committees during 2011 |

Delegations will find attached Commission document SWD(2012) 394 final.

Encl.: SWD(2012) 394 final



Brussels, 23.11.2012 SWD(2012) 394 final

COMMISSION STAFF WORKING DOCUMENT

Presentation of committee activities in 2011 by policy sector

Accompanying the document

REPORT FROM THE COMMISSION ON THE WORKING OF THE COMMITTEES DURING 2011

{COM(2012) 685 final}

EN EN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Introduction | 3 |
|--|----|
| information for AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT | 4 |
| information for ANTI-FRAUD OFFICE | 6 |
| information for BUDGET | 6 |
| information for CLIMATE ACTION | 6 |
| information for COMMUNICATION | 7 |
| information for DEVELOPMENT AND COOPERATION — EUROPEAID | 7 |
| information for ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS | 8 |
| information for EDUCATION AND CULTURE | 8 |
| information for EMPLOYMENT, SOCIAL AFFAIRS AND INCLUSION | 9 |
| information for ENERGY | 10 |
| information for ENLARGEMENT | 12 |
| information for ENTERPRISE AND INDUSTRY | 13 |
| information for ENVIRONMENT | 17 |
| information for HEALTH AND CONSUMERS | 22 |
| information for HOME AFFAIRS | 27 |
| information for HUMANITARIAN AID AND CIVIL PROTECTION | 29 |
| information for INFORMATICS | 29 |
| information for INFORMATION SOCIETY AND MEDIA | 29 |
| information for INTERNAL MARKET | 30 |
| information for JUSTICE | 33 |
| information for MARITIME AFFAIRS AND FISHERIES | 34 |
| information for MOBILITY AND TRANSPORT | 35 |
| information for REGIONAL POLICY | 38 |
| information for RESEARCH | 39 |
| information for SECRETARIAT-GENERAL | 43 |
| information for SERVICE FOR FOREIGN POLICY INSTRUMENTS | 43 |
| information for STATISTICS | 45 |
| information for TAXATION AND CUSTOM UNION | 46 |
| information for TRADE | 48 |

This working document gives details of the committees that assist the Commission in each policy sector and snapshots of their activities in 2011. It lists all the committees for which each Commission department is responsible, whether they are active or not, to provide transparency with regard to policy sector activities. The comments below the tables highlight any important changes (e.g. the creation, transfer or abolition of committees or procedures) together with any cases referred to the appeal committee and, for the regulatory procedure with scrutiny, any cases referred to the Council (in cases where the committee issued a negative opinion or no opinion) or in which the European Parliament or the Council opposed the adoption of a measure during the year in question.

Details of each committee, such as basic legal acts and applicable comitology procedure(s), are available in the Comitology Register: http://ec.europa.eu/transparency/regcomitology/index en.htm.

Explanatory remarks

The following explanations are intended to help the reader to better understand the statistical data, and in particular, why the total number of positive opinions may differ from the total number of implementing acts/measures adopted in a specific sector:

Opinions delivered by the committees may concern various types of instruments: draft Commission acts (directives, regulations), decisions designed to regulate a specific legal situation, or decisions funding projects under one of the many EU programmes. The impact of the committee's opinion varies, depending on the procedure.

Under the *examination procedure*, following a *positive opinion* the Commission adopts the implementing act. It may also adopt an implementing act if *no opinion* is given (although the committee has taken a vote¹), with the exception of the following three cases: where the draft implementing act concerns certain sensitive areas; where the basic legal act provides that the draft implementing act may not be adopted where no opinion is delivered; or where a simple majority of the members of the committee opposes the draft. Following a *negative opinion*, the Commission cannot adopt the implementing act. However, in cases of a negative opinion or 'no opinion' with a blocking effect, if the Commission deems the act necessary it can continue the procedure by either amending the draft implementing act and submitting the revised version to the (same) committee or by referring the original draft to the appeal committee. If the Commission refers the draft implementing act to the appeal committee and the appeal committee delivers a positive opinion, the Commission adopts the implementing act. The Commission may also adopt the implementing act if the appeal committee gives no opinion. If the appeal committee delivers a negative opinion, the Commission cannot adopt the implementing act.

Under the *advisory* procedure, the committee's opinion is not legally binding, but the Commission must take the utmost account of the conclusions drawn from the discussions within the committee and of the opinion delivered before deciding on the draft implementing act.

Under the provisional *regulatory procedure with scrutiny*, following a *positive opinion*, the Commission adopts the implementing measure. If a *negative opinion* or *no opinion* is given, the Commission submits a proposal on the measure to the Council, which then has the power to decide (see *referrals* to the Council). In addition, the European Parliament and the Council can oppose the adoption of a draft measure, even if the committee has given a positive opinion.

The total number of *positive opinions* delivered by committees may differ from the number of *implementing acts/measures* adopted by the Commission in a given sector, if opinions are delivered one year but the instruments are not adopted until the following year.

3

.

This is the situation if no majority is obtained for either a *positive* or a *negative opinion*.

In certain cases, too, committees are required to deliver opinions on matters which will not be the subject of a draft implementing act/measure until some time later.

This is why there may be considerable discrepancies between the total number of *opinions* and the number of *implementing acts/measures* adopted by the Commission.

A number of committees had no activity at all in the reporting year. This is indicated by the figure '0' in all columns.

INFORMATION FOR AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT

| | KAGRICULTUR | | | | | | ` - | 1 | | 1 | | 1 | |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| C03800 - Committee on Agricultural Structures and Rural Development (STAR Committee) | Regulation (EC) No 1083/2006 Regulation (EC) No 1085/2006 | Examination Advisory | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C03900 - Committee on the conservation, characterisation, collection and utilisation of genetic resources in agriculture | Regulation (EC) No 870/2004 | Examination | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C04000 - Community Committee on the Farm Accountancy Data Network (FADN) | Regulation (EC) No 1217/2009 | Examination | 4 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |
| C04200 - Implementation Committee on aromatised wine- based drinks | Regulation (EEC) No 1601/91 | Examination | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C04300 - Committee for Spirit Drinks | Regulation (EC) No 110/2008 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 5 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| C04800 - Management committee for direct payments | Regulation (EC) No 73/2009 Regulation (EC) No 247/2006 | Examination | 8 | 0 | 10 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 |
| C06400 - Standing Committee on Traditional Specialities Guaranteed | Regulation (EC) No 509/2006 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C06500 - Standing Committee on Organic Farming | Regulation (EEC) No 2092/91 Regulation (EC) No 834/2007 2002/309/EC,Euratom: Decision | Examination | 10 | 1 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 |
| C06600 - Standing Committee on Protected Geographical Indications and Protected Designations of Origin | Regulation (EC) No 510/2006 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C06700 - Standing Forestry Committee (SFC) | 89/367/EEC: Council Decision | Examination | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C26300 - Committee on the Agricultural Funds | Regulation (EC) No 1290/2005 Regulation (EC) No 1760/2000 Regulation (EC) No 1258/1999 Regulation (EC) No 320/2006 Regulation (EC) No 718/2007 | Examination Advisory | 15 | 1 | 39 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 39 | 0 |
| C26500 - Rural Development Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1698/2005 Regulation (EC) No 1085/2006 | Examination | 8 | 1 | 28 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 |
| C35000 - Management Committee for the Common Organisation of Agricultural Markets | Decision 2006/232/EC Regulation (EC) No 1234/2007 Regulation (EC) No 247/2006 Regulation (EC) No 1964/2005 Regulation (EC) No 1095/96 Regulation (EC) No 732/2008 Regulation (EC) No 1528/2007 | Examination | 76 | 0 | 145 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 176 | 0 |
| C38000 - Regulatory Committee for the Common Organisation of Agricultural Markets | Decision 2006/232/EC Regulation (EC) No 491/2009 Regulation (EC) No 1234/2007 | Examination | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 142 | 3 | 238 | 0 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 271 | 1 |

INFORMATION FOR ANTI-FRAUD OFFICE

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|------------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C25700 - Committee on mutual assistance in customs and agricultural matters | Regulation (EC) No 515/97 | Examination | 3 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 3 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR BUDGET

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|---|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C25500 - Advisory Committee on the Communities' Own Resources (ACOR) | Regulation (EC, Euratom) No 1150/2000 | Advisory | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C25600 - Committee for Executive Agencies | Regulation (EC) No 58/2003 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR CLIMATE ACTION

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C12700 - Committee for the application of the directive relating to the availability of consumer information on fuel economy and CO2 emissions in respect of the marketing of new passenger cars | Directive 1999/94/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C13600 - Climate Change Committee | Directive 2003/87/EC Decision No 280/2004/EC 2002/358/EC: Council Decision Directive 2009/31/EC Decision No 406/2009/EC REGULATION (EC) No 443/2009 REGULATION (EU) No 510/2011 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 11 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 8 |
| C13800 - Committee on ozone depleting substances and fluorinated greenhouse gases | Regulation (EC) No 2037/2000 Regulation (EC) No 842/2006 Regulation (EC) No 1005/2009 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 1 |
| C37800 - The Committee on Fuel Quality | Directive 2009/30/EC | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |

INFORMATION FOR COMMUNICATION

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|-----------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C30400 - Committee "Europe for citizens" | Decision No 1904/2006/EC | Examination | 1 | 4 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |
| | | Total | 1 | 4 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR DEVELOPMENT AND COOPERATION - EUROPEAID

| | | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|--|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| C31300 - ENPI Committee | Regulation (EC, Euratom) No 99/2000 Regulation (EC) No 1638/2006 | Examination | 3 | 18 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 0 |
| C31400 - DCI Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1905/2006 Regulation (EC) No 1337/2008 | Examination Advisory | 9 | 29 | 77 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 77 | 0 |
| C31500 - IFS Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1717/2006 | Examination | 2 | 4 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |
| C32800 - INSC Committee | Regulation (Euratom) No 300/2007 | Examination | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C32900 - EIDHR Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1889/2006 | Examination | 1 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C35600 - Greenland Committee | 2006/526/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| | | Total | 17 | 55 | 128 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 128 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C39200 - Committee on macrofinancial assistance | Decision No 388/2010/EU Decision No 938/2010/EU | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR EDUCATION AND CULTURE

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C30800 - Committee of the integrated action programme in the field of lifelong learning | Decision No 1720/2006/EC | Examination Advisory | 2 | 4 | 7 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 |
| C31100 - Committee "Youth in Action" | Decision No 1719/2006/EC | Examination Advisory | 2 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| C31600 - MEDIA 2007 | Decision No 1718/2006/EC | Examination Advisory | 5 | 2 | 36 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 26 | 0 |
| C31700 - Culture Programme | Decision No 1855/2006/EC | Examination Advisory | 1 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C32200 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'People' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) | 2006/973/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 6 | 44 | 44 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 44 | 0 |
| C32700 - European Year of Intercultural Dialogue 2008 | Decision No 1983/2006/EC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C36600 - Programme for the enhancement of quality in higher education and the promotion of intercultural understanding through cooperation with third countries (Erasmus Mundus) (2009 to 2013) | Decision No. 1298/2008/EC | Examination | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |
| | | Total | 18 | 52 | 98 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 85 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR EMPLOYMENT, SOCIAL AFFAIRS AND INCLUSION

| | | Basic legal | | etings | itten procedures | sitive opinions | gative opinions | opinions | cts referred to opeal committee | sitive opinions peal committee | gative opinions peal committee | opinions peal committee | plementing acts opted | easures adopted |
|-----|---------|-------------|--------------|--------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|----------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|
| Cor | nmittee | act(s) | Procedure(s) | Me | × | Ьо | Ne | 2 | Ac | Ро | Ne ap | No ap | lm ad | Me |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|--------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C03200 - Committee for the technical adaptation of legislation on the introduction of measures to encourage improvements in the safety and health of workers at work | Directive 89/391/EEC Directive 98/24/EC Directive 2002/44/EC Directive 2004/40/EC Directive 92/104/EEC Directive 93/103/EC Directive 98/24/EC Directive 1999/92/EC Directive 2003/10/EC Directive 2003/10/EC Directive 2006/25/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C03300 - Committee for the technical adaptation of legislation on the minimum safety and health requirements for improved medical treatment on board vessels | Directive 92/29/EEC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C30300 - Committee for the implementation of the Community Programme for Employment and Social Solidarity - PROGRESS - 2007- 2013 | Decision No 1672/2006/EC | Examination Advisory | 2 | 9 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| C36900 - The Advisory Committee on the European Year for combating poverty and social exclusion (2010) | Decision No 1098/2008/EC | Advisory | 1 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

Abolished (or transferred) committee(s):

- C36900 — The Advisory Committee on the European Year for combating poverty and social exclusion (2010)

Basic legal act: Decision No 1098/2008/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 22 October 2008 on the European Year for Combating Poverty and Social Exclusion (2010). Abolished 31/12/2011.

INFORMATION FOR ENERGY

| Committee act(s) Positive of appeal complement action opinic appeal complement actions appeal complement actions appeal complement actions act | |
|--|--|
|--|--|

| | | | | lures | suc | ons | | o tee | ons | ons | tee | acts | pted PS |
|---|---|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | | | sbu | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Vritte | ositi | Vegat | do op | Acts I | ositi | legat ippea | o ok | Impleme adopted | Measi |
| C06800 - Advisory Committee for the technical adaptation of the Community procedure to improve the transparency of gas and electricity prices charged to industrial end-users | Directive 90/377/EEC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C07300 - Committee for the promotion of high efficiency cogeneration of heat and power based on useful heat demand and primary energy savings in the internal energy market | Directive 2004/8/EC | Examination | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| C07500 - Committee for the implementation of the multiannual action programme in the field of energy (Intelligent Energy for Europe) | Decision No 1230/2003/EC Decision No 1639/2006/EC | Examination | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C07900 - Committee on the Ecodesign and Energy Labelling of Energy-using Products | Directive 92/75/EEC Directive 2005/32/EC Directive 2009/125/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| C08100 - Committee on the implementation of common rules on the transport, distribution, supply and storage of natural gas | Directive 2003/55/EC Regulation (EC) No 1775/2005 Regulation (EC) No 715/2009 Directive 2009/73/EC | Advisory Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C08200 - Committee on the implementation of legislation on conditions of access to the network for border exchanges in electricity | Regulation (EC) No 1228/2003 Regulation (EC) No 714/2009 Directive 2009/72/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C08300 - TEN-E Guideline - Committee for the implementation of the series of guidelines for trans- European energy networks | Decision No 1364/2006/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C09300 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of legislation on the improvement of the energy performance of buildings | Directive 2002/91/EC Directive 2006/32/EC | Examination | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C09700 - Committee overseeing the conditions governing imports of agricultural products originating in third countries | Regulation (EEC) No 737/90 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|--------------------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| following the accident at the Chernobyl nuclear power station | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C10501 - Ten-Energy Financial Assistance Committee | Regulation (EC) No 2236/95 Regulation (EC) No 663/2009 Regulation (EC) No 680/2007 | Examination | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C33100 - Committee for the nuclear decommissioning assistance programme | Regulation (Euratom) No 549/2007 Regulation (EC) No 1990/2006 Protocol concerning the conditions and arrangements for admission | Examination | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C37300 - Committee on Renewable Energy Sources | Directive 2009/28/EC | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C37500 - Committee on the Sustainability of Biofuels and Other Bioliquids | Directive 2009/28/EC | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |
| C38500 - Committee on the labelling of tyres | Regulation (EC) No 1222/2009 | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| C41000 - Committee for the oil stocks directive (2009/119/EC) | Directive 2009/119 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 13 | 2 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 5 |

INFORMATION FOR ENLARGEMENT

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| C23700 - Committee | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on economic assistance to certain | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| central and eastern | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| European countries | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and for coordinating | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| aid to the applicant | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| countries in the | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| framework of the pre- | Demilation (FFO) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| accession strategy | Regulation (EEC) | E | 0 | | , | 0 | 0 | _ | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 |
| ("PHARE") | No 3906/89 | Examination | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---------------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C23800 - CARDS: Committee for the implementation of Community Assistance to Reconstruction, Development & Stabilisation for Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Serbia and Montenegro (including province of Kosovo) and Fyrom | Regulation (EC) No 2666/2000 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C30500 - IPA Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1085/2006 | Examination | 7 | 11 | 56 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 56 | 0 |
| C39900 - The Line Regulation Committee | Regulation (EC) No 866/2004 | Advisory | 1 8 | 0 12 | 1 58 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 58 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE AND INDUSTRY

| Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--------------------------------|--|--|---|---|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|
| 87/95/EEC: Council Decision | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Directive 2006/42/EC | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Directive | A di ila a mu | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Directive | Examination Regulatory | | | | | | | | | | | 0 |
| Regulation (EC) | w/scrutiny Examination Regulatory | 0 | | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 |
| | act(s) 87/95/EEC: Council Decision Directive 2006/42/EC Directive 2000/9/EC Directive 2003/37/EC | act(s) Procedure(s) 87/95/EEC: Council Decision Advisory Directive 2006/42/EC Advisory Directive 2000/9/EC Advisory Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny Regulatory w/scrutiny | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision Advisory 0 Directive 2006/42/EC Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny 0 Directive 2000/9/EC Advisory 1 Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny 0 Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny 0 | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision Advisory 0 0 Directive 2006/42/EC Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny 0 1 Directive 2000/9/EC Advisory 1 0 Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny 0 0 Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny 0 0 | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision | 87/95/EEC: Advisory 0 0 0 0 Directive 2006/42/EC Advisory Regulatory Regulatory Wscrutiny 0 1 1 0 Directive 2000/9/EC Advisory 1 0 0 0 Directive 2003/37/EC Examination Regulatory Wscrutiny 0 0 0 0 Regulation (EC) Examination Regulatory Regulatory 0 0 0 0 | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision Advisory Directive 2006/42/EC Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny 1 | 87/95/EEC: Council Decision |

| | | | | ıres | S | Su | | ee | ns ee | ee ee | 99 | cts | ted Sc |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | | | sbu | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Vritte | ositi | Vegat | do ok | Acts | ositi | legat ppe | do ok | Impleme adopted | Meas |
| C00700 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of legislation on the removal of technical barriers to trade in fertilisers (CATP- FERTILISERS) | Regulation (EC) No 2003/2003 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| C00900 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of legislation to remove technical barriers to trade in aerosol dispensers (CATP/AEROSOLS) | Directive 75/324/EEC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C01100 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of legislation to remove technical barriers to trade in measuring | Directive 71/316/EEC Directive | Examination Regulatory | | | | | 0 | | | | 0 | | |
| instruments C01200 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of legislation to remove technical barriers to trade in pressure vessels | 2009/34/EC Directive 76/767/EEC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C01500 - Committee for the harmonisation of national legislation relating to recreational craft | Directive 94/25/EC | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C01600 - Committee on directives relating to textile names and labelling | Directive 96/73/EC Directive 2008/121/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| C02000 - Committee on the harmonisation of the provisions relating to the placing on the market and supervision of explosives for civil uses (EXPLOSIVES) | Directive 93/15/EEC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C02200 - Management Committee on horizontal questions concerning trade in processed agricultural products not listed in Annex I | Regulation (EC) No 3448/93 Regulation (EC) No 1216/2009 | Examination | 6 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C02400 - Standing Committee on approximation of the laws relating to construction products | Directive 89/106/EEC | Examination | 1 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |
| C02600 - Standing Committee on the approximation of the laws of the Member States concerning equipment and protective systems intended for use in | Directive 94/9/EC | Advisory | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 20000 | | | v | Ū | Ū | _ | Ū | v | | Ū | J | |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| potentially explosive atmospheres (EXAT) | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C02700 - Standing Committee on the approximation of the laws of the Member States concerning pressure equipment | Directive 97/23/EC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C02800 - Lifts Committee | Directive 95/16/EC | | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | 0 | 0 |
| C03000 - Telecommunications Conformity Assessment and Market Surveillance | Directive 1999/5/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Committee (TCAM) C12900 - Committee for the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to noise emission in the environment by equipment for use outdoors | Directive 2002/49/EC Directive 2000/14/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C27100 - Measuring Instruments Committee | Directive 2004/22/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |
| C31000 - Committee for the Entrepreneurship and Innovation Programme (EIP Management | Decision No | Evamination | 4 | 1 | 4 | C | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 5 | 0 |
| Committee) C32400 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the 7th Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) - Configuration | 1639/2006/EC 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 5 | 1 8 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |
| C32500 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the 7th Framework Programme of the European Community | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 6 | 14 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | w | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) - Configuration | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C34200 - Committee established under the Regulation concerning the Registration, Evaluation, Authorisation and Restriction of Chemicals (REACH) (Joint responsibility with DG ENV) | Regulation (EC) No 1272/2008 Regulation (EC) No 689/2008 Regulation (EC) No 1907/2006 | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 6 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 10 |
| C35300 - Technical Committee - Motor Vehicles | Directive 2007/46/EC Regulation (EC) No 79/2009 Regulation (EC) No 661/2009 Directive 97/68/EC Regulation (EC) No 715/2007 Directive 2002/24/EC Regulation (EC) No 595/2009 97/836/EC: Council Decision | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 7 | 2 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 10 |
| C36100 - European GNSS Programmes Committee | Regulation (EC) No 683/2008 | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 4 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C36200 - Mutual Recognition Committee C36300 - Firearms- | Regulation (EC) No 764/2008 | Advisory | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| deactivation committee C37400 - Committee | Directive 2008/51/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| on EU Transfers of Defence-related Products | Directive 2009/43/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C37700 - Safety of toys Committee | Directive 2009/48/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C38600 - Committee on the placing on the market of pyrotechnic articles | Directive 2007/23/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C39500 - GMES Committee | Regulation (EU) No 911/2010 | Examination Advisory | 5 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C39501 - GMES Committee: Security Board | Regulation (EU) No 911/2010 | Examination Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C40100 - Standing Committee on Construction | Regulation (EU) No 305/2011 | Advisory | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C17500 - Committee on drug precursors (Joint responsibility with DG TAXUD) | Regulation (EC) No 111/2005 Regulation (EC) No 273/2004 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | (0) | (0) | (0) | (0) | (0) | (0) | (0) | (0) | (0) | (1) | (0) |
| | | Total | 56 | 32 | 59 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 34 | 25 |

^{*}C32400 — Configuration 'Space' and C32500 — Configuration 'Security' are sections of C32000 — The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007–2013) reported under 'Information for RESEARCH'. For other configurations of this committee, see 'Information for RESEARCH and 'Information for INFORMATION SOCIETY AND MEDIA'.

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C40100 — Standing Committee on Construction

Basic legal act: Regulation (EU) No 305/2011 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 9 March 2011 laying down harmonised conditions for the marketing of construction products and repealing Council Directive 89/106/EEC. Entered into force 24/04/2011

Opposition by Council to the adoption of measures under RPS:

C37400 — Committee on EU Transfers of Defence-related Products

In its decision of 10 October 2011 (JO L 285/22 of 1.11.2011, p. 22), the Council opposed the adoption of the draft Commission Directive amending Directive 2009/43/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards the list of defence-related products. It considered that the draft Directive exceeded the implementing powers provided for in the basic act, by requiring Member States to give notice of their transposition measures in the form of correlation tables. The draft measure was consequently not adopted. A revised measure was adopted by the Commission on 22 March 2012 (OJ L 85, 24.3.2012, p. 3)

INFORMATION FOR ENVIRONMENT

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C10700 - Advisory | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Committee for implementation of the | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| directive on the | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| limitation of emissions | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of volatile organic | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| compounds due to the | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| use of organic | Directive | Advisory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| solvents in certain | 1999/13/EC | Examination | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities and | Directive | Regulatory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| installations | 2004/42/CE | w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C11100 - Committee for implementation of the directive on packaging and packaging waste | Directive 94/62/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C11300 - Committee for implementing the directive establishing a Community policy regarding water | Directive 2007/60/EC Directive 2000/60/EC Directive 2006/118/EC Directive 2008/105/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C11400 - Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress and implementation of the directive on protection of waters against pollution caused by nitrates from | Directive | Examination Regulatory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agricultural sources C11500 - Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress and implementation of the directive on the incineration of waste | 91/676/EEC Directive 2000/76/EC | W/scrutiny Regulatory W/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C11600 - Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress and implementation of the directive on urban waste water treatment | Directive 91/271/EEC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C11700 - Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress and | Regulation (EC) No 1013/2006 Directive 2006/12/EC Directive 2002/95/EC Directive 2002/96/EC Directive 2006/21/EC Directive 2000/53/EC Directive 2006/66/EC Directive 91/689/EEC Directive 1999/31/EC | Examination | | | | | | | | | | | |
| implementation of the directives on waste C11800 - Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress of the directive on conservation of wild | Regulation (EC) No 850/2004 Directive 79/409/EEC Directive | Regulatory w/scrutiny Regulatory | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| birds (ORNIS) | 2009/147/EC | w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C11900 - Committee for the adaptation to technical and scientific progress of the directive on the quality of water intended for human consumption | Directive 98/83/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C12100 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress and implementation of the directive on the contained use of genetically modified micro-organisms | Directive 90/219/EEC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C12400 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of legislation to remove technical barriers to trade in dangerous substances and | Regulation (EC) No 689/2008 Directive 67/548/EEC Regulation (EC) No 304/2003 Regulation (EC) | Advisory Examination Regulatory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| preparations C12500 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of the directive on the control of volatile organic compound emissions resulting from the storage of petrol and its distribution from terminals to service stations (VOC) | No 850/2004 Directive 94/63/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C12600 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of the directive on the quality of bathing water | Directive 76/160/EEC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C13100 - Committee for the protection of species of wild fauna and flora by regulating trade therein | Regulation (EC) No 338/97 Regulation (EC) No 1007/2009 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 5 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C13400 - Committee on the conservation of natural habitats and of wild fauna and flora (HABITAT) C13700 - | Directive 92/43/EEC | Examination | 2 | 0 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 |
| Management Committee for application of the directive on the standardisation and rationalisation of reports on the implementation of certain directives relating to the environment | Directive 91/692/EEC Directive 2008/1/EC Directive 1999/13/EC Directive 2000/76/EC Directive 96/82/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C13900 - Standing Committee for implementation of the directive concerning the placing of biocidal products on the market | Directive 98/8/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 5 | 0 | 17 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 |
| C14000 - Standing Committee for implementation of the directive on the control of major accidental hazards involving dangerous substances | Directive 96/82/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C14100 - Committee for Directive 2003/65/EEC on the approximation of laws, regulations and administrative provisions of the Member States regarding the protection of animals used for experimental and other scientific purposes | Directive 2003/65/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C30200 - Regulatory Committee on the implementation of the European PRTR | Regulation (EC) No 166/2006 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C33500 - Committee for the implementation of the Directive on Sulphur content in Marine Fuels | Directive 1999/32/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C33800 - Forest Law Enforcement Governance and Trade (FLEGT) Committee | Regulation (EC) No 2173/2005 Regulation (EU) No 995/2010 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C34300 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of Directive 2006/7/EC concerning the management of bathing water quality | Directive 2006/7/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C34500 - LIFE+ Committee on the financial instrument for the environment | Regulation (EC) No 614/2007 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C35500 - The Ambient Air Quality Committee | Directive 2008/50/EC Directive 2004/107/EC Directive 2001/81/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | act(5) | Frocedure(3) | | > | <u> </u> | | | a e | п. е | 2 0 | 2 8 | <u> </u> | 2 8 |
| C36400 - Committee for implementing the marine strategy framework directive | Directive 2008/56/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C37000 - The Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress and implementation of Directive 2008/98/EC on waste | Directive 2008/98/EC Directive 2002/95/EC Directive 96/59/EC Regulation (EC) No 1013/2006 Regulation (EC) No 850/2004 Directive 1999/31/EC Directive 91/689/EEC Directive 2006/66/EC Directive 2000/53/EC Directive 2006/21/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 5 | 5 | 6 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 5 |
| C38700 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress and application of the Community award scheme for an ecolabel (ECO-LABEL) | Regulation (EC) No 66/2010 | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 3 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 |
| C38800 - Committee on the Community eco-management and audit scheme (EMAS) | Regulation (EC) No 1221/2009 | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| C40000 - Industrial Emissions Directive (IED) Article 75 Committee | Directive 2010/75/EU | Examination | 2 | 0 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C40800 - Animals in Science Committee | Directive 2010/63/EU | Examination Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 41 | 16 | 52 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 14 | 35 |

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C40000 Industrial Emissions Directive (IED) Article 75 Committee
 Basic legal act: Directive 2010/75/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 November 2010 on industrial emissions (integrated pollution prevention and control) (Recast). Entered into force 06/01/2012.
- <u>Cases referred to the Council*, outcome of Council meeting and date/reference of adoption:</u> (* Because negative or no opinion (under regulatory procedure with scrutiny)
- C13900 Standing Committee for implementation of the directive concerning the placing of biocidal products on the market

The Committee did not deliver an opinion on the draft Commission Directive amending Directive 98/8/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council to include **flufenoxuron** as an active substance for product-type 8 in Annex I, at its meeting on 22 September 2011. Under the RPS procedure, a Proposal for a Council

Directive was submitted to the Council and forwarded to the European Parliament (COM(2011) 708). The Council neither opposed nor adopted the Directive within the two-month period stipulated in Article 5a(4)(c) or (d) of the old Comitology Decision (Council Decision 1999/468/EC). The European Parliament did not oppose the Directive under Article 5a(4)(e). Accordingly, Commission Directive 2012/20/EU was adopted on 6 July 2012 (OJ L 177/25, 7 July 2012).

C37000 The Committee for the adaptation to scientific and technical progress and implementation of Directive 2008/98/EC on waste

The Committee did not deliver an opinion on the draft Commission Directive amending Directive 1999/31/EC as regards specific criteria for the **storage of metallic mercury** considered as waste at its meeting on 5 April 2011. Under the RPS procedure, a Proposal for a Council Directive was submitted to the Council and forwarded to the European Parliament (COM(2011) 299). As a result, Council Directive 2011/97/EU was adopted on 5 December 2011 (OJ L 328, 10 December 2011).

- C13900 Standing Committee for implementation of the directive concerning the placing of biocidal products on the market

The Committee did not deliver an opinion on the draft Commission Directive amending Directive 98/8/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council to include **creosote** as an active substance in Annex I, at its meeting in December 2010. Under the RPS procedure, a Proposal for a Council Directive was adopted in February 2011 (COM(2011) 50). Following no Council action and no opposition from the European Parliament, Commission Directive 2011/71/EU was adopted on 26 July 2011 (OJ L 195 of 27 July 2011).

INFORMATION FOR HEALTH AND CONSUMERS

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C00300 - Committee on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to medical devices | Directive 93/42/EEC Directive 98/79/EC Directive 90/385/EEC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| C01300 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress of the directives on the removal of technical barriers to trade in colouring matters which may be added to medicinal products | Directive 78/25/EEC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C01400 - Standing Committee on Cosmetic Products | Directive 76/768/EEC Regulation (EC) No 1223/2009 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C02500 - Standing Committee on medicinal products for human use | Regulation (EC) No 1394/2007 Regulation (EC) No 1901/2006 Regulation (EC) No 726/2004 Directive 2001/20/EC Regulation (EC) No 141/2000 Directive 2001/83/EC Directive 2001/82/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 4 | 254 | 233 | 717 | 3 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 253 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C02900 - Standing Committee on veterinary medicinal products | Regulation (EEC) No 2377/90 Regulation (EC) No 726/2004 Directive 2001/82/EC Regulation (EC) No 470/2009 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 50 | 51 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 51 | 0 |
| C12200 - Committee for the adaptation to technical progress and implementation of the directive on the deliberate release into the environment of genetically modified organisms | Directive 2001/18/EC Regulation (EC) No 1830/2003 | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C19300 - Tobacco Products Regulatory Committee | Directive 2001/37/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C19500 - Committee of the Directive on General Product Safety (2001/95/EC) | Directive 2001/95/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 5 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 4 |
| C19700 - Committee on the decision to set up a network for the epidemiological surveillance and control of communicable diseases | Decision No 2119/98/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C19800 - Regulatory Committe on the quality and safety of blood | Directive 2002/98/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C19900 - Standing Committee for Community protection of plant variety rights | Regulation (EC) No 2100/94 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C20000 - Standing Committee on plant health (SCPH) | Directive 2000/29/EC Regulation (EC) No 247/2006 2002/309/EC,Euratom: Decision | Examination | 12 | 0 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 |
| C20100 - Standing Committee on propagating material and ornamental plants | Directive 98/56/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C20200 - Standing Committee on propagating material and plants of fruit genera and species | Directive 92/34/EEC Directive 2008/90/EC | Examination | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C20300 - Standing Committee on seeds and propagating material for agriculture, horticulture and forestry (SCS) | Directive 2002/53/EC Directive 2002/55/EC Directive 2002/56/EC Directive 66/402/EEC | Examination | 5 | 0 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |
| C20400 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health | Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | | | | See C2 | 0401 t | o C204 | 09 below | / for deta | ils | | |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|---|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C20401 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section "Phytopharmaceuticals- Pesticide residues" | Regulation (EC) No 396/2005 Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 6 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 9 |
| C20402 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "Animal health and animal welfare" | Regulation (EC) No 1774/2002 Regulation (EC) No 854/2004 Regulation (EC) No 998/2003 Regulation (EC) No 2160/2003 Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Directive 2004/68/EC Directive 2002/99/EC Regulation (EC) No 1760/2000 Regulation (EC) No | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 22 | 0 | 71 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 2 |
| C20403 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "Animal nutrition" | Regulation (EC) No 1831/2003 Directive 2002/32/EC Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Regulation (EC) No 767/2009 Directive 93/74/EEC Regulation (EC) No 882/2004 Regulation (EC) No 183/2005 | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 9 | 0 | 38 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 36 | 2 |
| C20404 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "Biological safety of the food chain" | Regulation (EC) No 852/2004 Regulation (EC) No 853/2004 Regulation (EC) No 854/2004 Regulation (EC) No 2160/2003 Directive 2003/99/EC Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Regulation (EC) No 999/2001 Regulation (EC) No 882/2004 Directive 89/108/EEC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 12 | 0 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 8 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C20405 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "Controls and import conditions" | Regulation (EC) No 854/2004 Regulation (EC) No 882/2004 Regulation (EC) No 853/2004 Regulation (EC) No 852/2004 Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Directive 96/23/EC Regulation (EC) No 1774/2002 Directive 2004/68/EC Directive 97/7 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 14 | 0 | 31 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 24 | 1 |
| C20406 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "General food law" | Regulation (EC) No 1924/2006 Directive 2000/13/EC Regulation (EC) No 882/2004 Regulation (EC) No 258/97 Directive 2009/39/EC Regulation (EC) No 1925/2006 Directive 2002/46/EC Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Directive 2009/54/EC Directive 1999/4/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 6 | 0 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 11 |
| C20407 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "Phytopharmaceuticals - Legislation" | Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009 Directive 91/414/EEC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 12 | 0 | 79 | 0 | 4 | 4 | 2 | 0 | 2 | 89 | 1 |
| C20408 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section: "Toxicological safety of the food chain" | Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Regulation (EC) No 1333/2008 Regulation (EC) No 882/2004 Regulation (EEC) No 315/93 Regulation (EC) No 1331/2008 Directive 2009/32/EC Directive 1999/2/EC Directive 96/23/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 8 | 1 | 20 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 9 |
| C20409 - Standing Committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health - Section on Genetically modified food and feed and environmental risk | Regulation (EC) No 1829/2003 Regulation (EC) No 178/2002 Regulation (EC) No 882/2004 Directive 2009/41/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 7 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 8 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 1 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C20500 - Standing Committee on Zootechnics | Directive 77/504/EEC Directive 94/28/EC Directive 90/427/EEC Directive 2009/156/EC | Examination | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1* | 0 |
| C25900 - Consumer Protection Cooperation Committee (Reg. (EC) No 2006/2004) | Regulation (EC) No 2006/2004 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C26100 - Tissues and Cells Committee | Directive 2004/23/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C31800 - Consumer Financial Programme Committee 2007-2013 (CFPC) | Decision No 1926/2006/EC | Advisory | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C34900 - Committee of the second Programme of Community action in the field of health (2008-2013) | Decision No 1350/2007/EC | Examination Advisory | 3 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| C39600 - Committee on credit agreements for consumers | Directive 2008/48/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| C40200 - Committee on cross-border healthcare | Directive 2011/24/EU | Examination | 3 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C40600 - Committee on organ transplantation | Directive 2010/53/EU | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 146 | 314 | 609 | 1 | 15 | 12 | 2 | 1 | 5 | 574 | 46 |

^{*} The implementing act adopted was voted on at a joint meeting of the SCFCAH AHW — C20402 — and the Standing Committee on ZZ — C20500. It is listed here only under the C20500 Committee.

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C40200 — Committee on cross-border healthcare

Basic legal act: Directive 2011/24/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 9 March 2011 on the application of patients' rights in cross-border healthcare. Entered into force 24/04/2011.

Cases referred to the appeal committee, outcome of the appeal committee vote:

C02500 — Standing committee on medicinal products for human use

- Draft Commission implementing Decision concerning, in the framework of Article 31 of Directive 2001/83/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council, the marketing authorisations for the medicinal products for human use 'nimesulide-containing medicinal products for systemic use' which contain the active substance 'nimesulide'. Referred to the appeal committee. No opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2012. This decision was notified no publication in OJ.
- Draft Commission implementing Decision refusing the designation of 'tecovirimat' as an orphan medicinal product for the treatment of monkeypox infection. Referred to the appeal committee. No opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2012. This decision was notified no publication in OJ.

- Draft Commission implementing Decision refusing the designation of 'tecovirimat' as an orphan medicinal product for the treatment of variola infection. Referred to the appeal committee. No opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2012. This decision was notified no publication in OJ.
- Draft Commission implementing Decision refusing a marketing authorisation under Regulation (EC) No 726/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council for 'Orphacol Cholic acid', an orphan medicinal product for human use. Referred to the appeal committee. Negative opinion.

C20407 — Standing committee on the food chain and animal health — Section: 'Phytopharmaceuticals — Legislation'

- Draft Commission Implementing Regulation concerning the non-approval of the active substance asulam, in accordance with Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning the placing on the market, and amending Decision 2008/934/EC. Referred to the appeal committee. No opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2011 (OJ L 275, 20.10.2011, p. 23).
- Draft Commission Implementing Regulation approving the active substance bitertanol, in accordance with Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market, and amending the Annex to Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 540/2011 and Commission Decision 2008/934/EC. Referred to the appeal committee. No opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2011 (OJ L 327, 9.12.2011, p. 49).
- Draft Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1381/2011 of 22 December 2011 concerning the non-approval of the active substance chloropicrin, in accordance with Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market, and amending Decision 2008/934/EC. Referred to the appeal committee. Positive opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2011 (OJ L 343, 23.12.2011, p. 26).
- Draft Commission Implementing Regulation (EU) No 1372/2011 of 21 December 2011 concerning the non-approval of the active substance acetochlor, in accordance with Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council concerning the placing of plant protection products on the market, and amending Commission Decision 2008/934/EC. Referred to the appeal committee. Positive opinion. Adopted by the Commission in 2011 (OJ L 341, 22.12.2011, p. 45)

C20409 – Standing committee on the Food Chain and Animal Health – Section: "Genetically modified food and feed and environmental risk"

- Draft Commission Implementing Decision authorising the placing on the market of products containing, consisting of, or produced from genetically modified soybean A5547-127 (ACS-GMØØ6-4) pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1829/2003 of the European Parliament and of the Council: Referred to the appeal committee end of 2011 (Meeting took place in 2012).
- Draft Commission Implementing Decision as regards the renewal of the authorisation for continued marketing of products containing, consisting of, or produced from genetically modified soybean 40-3-2 (MON-Ø4Ø32-6) pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1829/2003: Referred to the appeal committee end of 2011 (Meeting took place in 2012).
- Draft Commission Implementing Decision authorising the placing on the market of products containing, consisting of, or produced from genetically modified soybean 356043 (DP-356Ø43-5) pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1829/2003 of the European Parliament and of the Council: Referred to the appeal committee end of 2011 (Meeting took place in 2012).

• Draft Commission Implementing Decision authorising the placing on the market of products containing, consisting of, or produced from genetically modified soybean MON 87701 (MON-877Ø1-2) pursuant to Regulation (EC) No 1829/2003 of the European Parliament and of the Council: Referred to the appeal committee end of 2011 (Meeting took place in 2012).

Opposition by Council to the adoption of measures under RPS:

- C00300 Committee on the approximation of the laws of the Member States relating to medical devices On 17 May 2011 the Council opposed the adoption of a draft Commission Directive amending Directive 98/79/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council on in vitro diagnostic medical devices. It considered that the draft Directive exceeded the implementing powers provided for in the basic act, by requiring Member States to give notice of their transposition measures in the form of correlation tables. The draft measure was consequently not adopted. A revised directive was adopted by the Commission on 20. December 2011 (OJ L 341/50 of 22.12.2011).

INFORMATION FOR HOME AFFAIRS

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C20800 - Committee on a uniform visa format | Regulation (EC) No 2252/2004 Regulation (EC) No 1683/95 Regulation (EC) No 1030/2002 | Examination | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C21600 - Sirene Manual Committee | Decision 2004/201/JHA Regulation (EC) No 378/2004 | Examination | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C27600 - EURODAC Committee | Regulation (EC) No 2725/2000 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C27700 - DUBLIN II Committee | Regulation (EC) No 343/2003 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C33200 - Prevention, Preparedness and Consequence Management of Terrorism and other Security related Risks | 2007/124/EC,Euratom: Council Decision | Examination Advisory | 1 | 1 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C33300 - Prevention of and Fight against Crime | Decision 2007/125/JHA | Examination Advisory | 1 | 16 | 17 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C33700 - Solidarity and Management of Migration Flows | 2007/435/EC: Council Decision Decision No 573/2007/EC Decision No 574/2007/EC Decision No 575/2007/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 7 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 8 | 0 |
| C34400 - The second generation Schengen Information System and Visa Information System committee (SIS-VIS committee) | Regulation (EC) No 767/2008 Regulation (EC) No 1987/2006 Decision 2007/533/JHA Decision | Examination | 12 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) 2008/839/JHA Regulation (EC) No 1104/2008 | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---------------------------------------|--|---|----------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C35700 - Schengen Borders Code | Regulation (EC) No 562/2006 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C37600 - The Visa Committee | Regulation (EC) N° 810/2009 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 5 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 1 |
| C40500 - Travel Document Committee | Decision No 1105/2011/EU | Advisory | 0 24 | 0 27 | 0 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 0 | 0 0 | 0 15 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR HUMANITARIAN AID AND CIVIL PROTECTION

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C24700 - Humanitarian Aid Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1257/96 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 9 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 12 | 0 |
| C33000 - Civil Protection Committee | 2007/162/EC,Euratom: Council Decision 2007/779/EC,Euratom: Council Decision | Examination | 4 | 3 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |
| | | Total | 5 | 12 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR INFORMATICS

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C38400 - Committee on Interoperability Solutions for | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| European Public | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Administrations (the | Decision No | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Administrations (the ISA Committee) | 922/2009/EC | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|-----------|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | | Total | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

INFORMATION SOCIETY AND MEDIA

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|--|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C14800 - SOGIS - Advisory Committee on information systems security (SOG-IS) | 92/242/EEC: Council Decision | Examination Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C15400 - COCOM - Communications Committee (COCOM) - framework directive 2002/21/EC | Directive 2002/19/EC Directive 2002/22/EC Decision No 626/2008/EC Regulation (EC) No 733/2002 Directive 2002/21/EC Directive 2002/58/EC | Advisory Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 4 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 1 |
| C15500 - eSignature - Electronic Signatures Committee | Directive 1999/93/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C15600 - RSC Radio Spectrum Committee - Decision n° 676/2002/EC | Decision No 676/2002/EC | Examination Advisory | 4 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| C31200 - CIP-ICTC (b) the Committee for the ICT Policy Support Programme, called the ICT Management Committee (ICTC) | Decision No 1639/2006/EC | Examination | 5 | 5 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C32600 - FP7-ICTC - The programme committee for the execution of the Specific programme "Cooperation" implementing the Seventh Framework Programme (2007- 2013) of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities - | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 6 | 9 | 33 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 33 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C36700 - Management | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Committee of the multiannual | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Community | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| programme on | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| promoting safer use of the Internet and other | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communication | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| technologies (Safer | Decision No | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Internet) (2009-2013) | 1351/2008/EC | Examination | 1 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Total | 20 | 20 | 41 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 1 |

^{*}C32600 — Configuration 'FP7 — ICTC Information and Communication Technologies' is a section of C32000 — The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007–2013) reported under 'Information for RESEARCH'. For other configurations of this committee, see 'Information for RESEARCH' and 'Information for ENTERPRISE AND INDUSTRY'.

INFORMATION FOR INTERNAL MARKET

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|---|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C16200 - Accounting Regulatory Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1606/2002 | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 5 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 |
| C16300 - Advisory Committee for Public Contracts | Directive 2004/18/EC Directive 2004/17/EC Directive 2009/81/EC | Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 4 | 9 | 9 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C16400 - European Banking Committee | Directive 2006/49/EC Directive 2006/48/EC 2004/10/EC: Commission Decision | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C16500 - Committee for application of the legislation concerning common rules for the development of the internal market of Community postal services and the improvement of quality of service | Directive 97/67/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C16700 - Committee on fees, implementation rules and the procedure of the boards of appeal of the Office for Harmonisation in the | Regulation (EC) No 40/94 Regulation (EC) No 6/2002 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | ıres | SL | su | | 9 9 | ns ee | ee ee | 99 | cts | ted S |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| Internal Market (trade marks and designs) | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C16900 - European Securities Committee | Directive 2003/6/EC Directive 2004/109/EC Directive 2001/34/EC Directive 2003/71/EC Directive 2009/65/EC Regulation (EC) No 1060/2009 Directive 2004/25/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C17000 - European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Committee | Directive 73/239/EEC Directive 91/675/EEC Directive 92/49/EEC Directive 98/78/EC Directive 2002/83/EC Directive 2009/138/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C17100 - Financial Conglomerates Committee | Directive 2002/87/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C26700 - Audit Regulatory Committee | Directive 2006/43/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C26800 - Committee on the Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing | Regulation (EC) No 1781/2006 Directive 2005/60/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C26900 - Committee on the recognition of professional qualifications | Directive 2005/36/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |
| C36800 - Services Directive Committee | Directive 2006/123/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C37200 - Payments Committee | Directive 2007/64/EC Directive 2009/110/EC | Regulatory | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Committee | 2003/110/20 | w/scrutiny Total | 18 | 12 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 3 |

INFORMATION FOR JUSTICE

| | | | sbu | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|--------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Writte | Positi | Negat | No op | Acts r appea | Positi appea | Negat appea | No op appea | Imple | Measu |
| C21000 - Committee for the implementation | Decision | Examination | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | | | | 0 | |
| of Daphne Programme C21300 - Committee on the service in the Member States of judicial and extrajudicial | No 779/2007/EC | Advisory | 1 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| documents in civil and commercial matters C21400 - Advisory | Regulation (EC) No 1393/2007 | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Committee on legal aid in cross-border disputes in civil and commercial matters | Directive 2002/8/EC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C21500 - Advisory Committee concerning jurisdiction, recognition and enforcement of judgments in civil and commercial matters – Brussels I | Regulation (EC) No 805/2004 Regulation (EC) No 44/2001 Regulation (EC) No 1896/2006 | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C21800 - Crime victims committee | Directive 2004/80/EC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C27000 - Committee on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data | Directive 95/46/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C33400 - Criminal Justice | Decision (2007/126/JHA) | Examination Advisory | 1 | 3 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C34000 - Committee for the specific programme "Fundamental Rights and Citizenship" | Decision 2007/252/EC | Examination Advisory | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C34700 - Civil Justice | Decision No 1149/2007/EC | Examination Advisory | 1 | 5 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C34800 - Drug prevention and information | Decision No 1150/2007/EC | Examination Advisory | 1 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C35200 - Committee concerning applicable law, jurisdiction and enforcement in matrimonial matters, parental responsibility and maintenance obligations | Regulation (EC) No 2201/2003 Regulation (EC) No 4/2009 | Advisory Examination | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C35800 - Committee on cooperation between the courts of the Member States in the taking of evidence in civil or commercial matters | Regulation (EC) No. 1206/2001 | Regulatory w/scrutiny | | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | Regulation (EC) | Regulatory | · | J | J | - | | | | | | | - J |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---------------------------|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Small Claims Procedure | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Total | 6 | 15 | 14 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR MARITIME AFFAIRS AND FISHERIES

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C16000 - Management Committee for Fisheries Products (MCFP) | Regulation (EC) No 104/2000 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C16100 - Committee for the Fisheries and Aquaculture Sector (CFAS) | Regulation (EC) No 2371/2002 Regulation (EC) No 1100/2007 Regulation (EU) No 1236/2010 Regulation (EC) No 1224/2009 Regulation (EU) No 57/2011 Regulation (EC) No 1005/2008 Regulation (EC) No 1967/2006 | Examination | 7 | 10 | 21 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 21 | 0 |
| C30700 - European Fisheries Fund Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1198/2006 | Examination | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C40400 - Committee for the Integrated Maritime Policy | Regulation (EU) No 1255/2011 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 9 | 11 | 22 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 22 | 0 |

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C40400 — Committee for the Integrated Maritime Policy

Basic legal act: Regulation (EU) No 1255/2011 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 30 November 2011 establishing a Programme to support the further development of an Integrated Maritime Policy. Entered into force 06/12/2011.

INFORMATION FOR MOBILITY AND TRANSPORT

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|--|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C06900 - Advisory Committee on application of the legislation on access for Community air carriers to intra- Community air routes | Regulation (EEC) No 2408/92 Regulation (EC) No 847/2004 Regulation (EC) No 785/2004 Regulation (EC) No 868/2004 Directive 2002/30/EC | Advisory Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny Safeguard | 1 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C07000 - Advisory Committee on measures taken in the event of a crisis in the market in the carriage of goods by road and for laying down the conditions under which non-resident carriers may operate national road haulage services within a Member State (ca | Regulation (EEC) No 3916/90 | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C07100 - Advisory Committee on the conditions under which non-resident carriers may operate national road passenger transport services within a Member State (cabotage) | Regulation (EC) No 12/98 | Examination Advisory Safeguard | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C07200 - Advisory Committee on unfair pricing practices in maritime transport | Regulation (EEC) No 4057/86 | Examination Advisory Safeguard | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C07400 - Committee for the interoperability of electronic road toll systems | Directive 2004/52/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C07700 - Committee for the implementation of the rules governing the distribution and management of permits allocated to the Community for heavy goods vehicles travelling in Switzerland | Regulation (EC) No 2888/2000 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C07800 - Committee on adaptation to technical progress and the possible adoption of a harmonised risk analysis method concerning the minimum safety requirements for tunnels in the European road network | Directive 2004/54/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | ıres | SI | us | | 99 | ee ee | ns ee | 99 | cts | ted S |
|---|---|--|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| Committee | act(s) Directive 2004/49/CE Directive | Frocedure(s) | 2 | > | <u> </u> | Z | Z | а | <u> </u> | _ Z & | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | a S |
| C08000 - Committee for the establishment of conditions for the interoperability of the trans-European high- speed rail system | 96/48/EC Directive 2001/16/EC Directive 2008/57/CE Directive 2007/59/CE Directive 2001/14/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 12 |
| C08400 - Committee on adaptation of the legislation concerning reciprocal recognition of national boatmasters' certificates for the carriage of goods and passengers by inland waterway | Directive 91/672/EEC Directive 96/50/EC Directive 96/75/EC Directive 2005/44/EC Directive 2006/87/EC Directive 2006/137/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 1 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| C08600 - Committee on application of the legislation on access to the groundhandling market at Community airports | Directive 96/67/EC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C08700 - Committee on the implementation of legislation on improving ship and port installation security | Regulation (EC) No 725/2004 Directive 2005/65/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny Safeguard | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C08800 - Committee on application of the legislation on harmonisation of technical requirements and administrative procedures in the field of civil aviation | Regulation (EEC) No 3922/91 Directive 2003/42/EC Regulation (EC) No 2111/2005 Directive 2004/36/CE | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny Safeguard | 3 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C09100 - Committee on the application of legislation and common rules on the security of civil aviation | Regulation (EC) No 2320/2002 Regulation (EC) No 300/2008 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny Safeguard | 8 | 0 | 6 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 3 |
| C09200 - Committee on driving licences | Directive 91/439/EEC Directive 2006/126/EC Directive 2003/59/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 1 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 |

| | Pagialand | | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|--|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Mee | Writ | Pos | Neg | No | Acts app | Pos app | Neg ap p | No (app | lmp ado | Mea |
| C09400 - Committee on Safe Seas and prevention of pollution | Directives: 96/98/EC 93/75/EEC 94/57/EC 95/21/EC 97/70/EC 98/41/EC 1999/32/EC 1999/35/EC 2001/25/EC 2001/25/EC 2001/96/EC 2003/25/EC 2003/25/EC 2009/15/EC 2009/20/2009/20/2009/20/2009/20/2009/2009 | Examination Advisory Regulatory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C09500 - Committee on tachograph (CATP) | 392/2009 Regulation (EC) No 561/2006 Regulation (EEC) No 3821/85 Directive 2006/22/EC Regulation (EC) No 1073/2009 Regulation (EC) No 1072/2009 Regulation (EC) No 1072/2009 Regulation (EC) No 1071/2009 | Advisory Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 3 | 0 | 8 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 0 |
| C09600 - Committee on the transport of dangerous goods C09800 - | Directive 2008/68/EC Directive 95/50/EC Directive 1999/36/EC | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny Safeguard | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| Community/Switzerland Transport Committee | Decision | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (rail and road) | 2002/309/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C09900 - Developing European Railways Committee | Directive 91/440/EEC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | 40 | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|--|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| C10000 - Committee for the application of common safety rules in the field of civil aviation | Regulation (EEC) No 3922/91 Regulation (EC) No 1592/2002 Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny Safeguard | 5 | 6 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 4 |
| C10200 - Marco Polo Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1692/2006 | Examination | 2 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C10300 - Single Sky | Regulation (EC) No 219/2007 Regulation (EC) No 549/2004 Regulation (EC) No 552/2004 Regulation (EC) No 551/2004 Regulation (EC) | Examination Advisory Regulatory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Committee C10400 - Technical Adaptation Committee on Roadworthiness Testing | No 550/2004 Directive 96/96/EC Directive 2009/40/EC Directive 2000/30/EC | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 7 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C10502 - Ten- Transport Financial Assistance Committee | Regulation (EC) No 2236/95 Regulation (EC) No 680/2007 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 |
| C10600 - Transport infrastructure charging | Directive 1999/62/EC Regulation (EEC) No 1108/70 | Examination Advisory | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C38200 - Committee for the compulsory use of safety belts and child-restraint systems in vehicles | Directive 2003/20/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C38300 - Committee for road infrastructure | Directive | Regulatory | | - | | | | | | | | | |
| safety management C39100 - Committee on application of the common rules for the allocation of slots at Community airports | Regulation (EEC) No 95/93 | w/scrutiny Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C39400 - European ITS Committee - (EIC) | Directive 2010/40/EU | Advisory | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C39700 - Committee on the promotion of clean and energy- efficient road transport vehicles | Directive 2009/33/EC | Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 53 | 12 | 64 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 49 | 24 |

INFORMATION FOR REGIONAL POLICY

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C30900 - Coordination Committee of the Funds | Regulation (EC) No 1083/2006 Regulation (EC) No 1085/2006 | Examination Advisory | 5 | 5 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 |
| | | Total | 5 | 5 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR RESEARCH

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|----------------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C14400 - Standing | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Committee on Agricultural Research (SCAR) C32000* - The | Regulation (EEC) No 1728/74 | Examination | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) C32001 - The | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | | | | See C3 | 22001 to | C32008 | below fo | or details | | | |
| programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) – Configuration 'Specific' | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 3 | 7 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 |
| C32002 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 5 | 18 | 18 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) — Configuration 'Health' | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C32003 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) - Configuration 'Food, Agriculture and Fisheries, Biotechnology' | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 4 | 16 | 15 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 |
| C32004 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) – Configuration 'Nanosciences, nanotechnologies, Materials and new Production | 2006/971/EC: | Evamination | 7 | 10 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| Technologies' C32005 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) - Configuration 'Energy' | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision Regulation (EC) No 663/2009 | Examination | 7 | 19 | 19 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 18 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C32006 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) – Configuration 'Environment | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (including Climate Change)' C32007 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) - Configuration 'Transport (including | 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 4 | 12 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 10 | 0 |
| Aeronautics)' C32008 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme 'Cooperation' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007 - 2013) - Configuration 'Socio- economic Sciences and Humanities' | Council Decision 2006/971/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 2 | 22 | 22 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 28 | 0 |
| C32100 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Ideas' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration | 2006/972/EC: Council Decision | Examination Advisory | 2 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|----------------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| activities (2007-2013) | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C32300 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Capacities' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological | | | | | | See C3 | 2301 to | C32305 | below fo | or details | | | |
| development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) | 2006/974/EC: Council Decision | Examination | | | | | | | | ı | | | |
| C32301 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Capacities' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) - Configuration 'Research Infrastructures' | 2006/974/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 4 | 10 | 10 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 11 | 0 |
| C32302 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Capacities' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) – Configuration 'Research for the benefit of small and medium sized enterprises (SMEs)' | 2006/974/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 4 | 13 | 13 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 13 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C32303 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Capacities' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) - Configuration 'Regions of Knowledge, Research Potential and Support for the coherent | 2006/974/EC: | | N | 4 | ±. | | | 7 | | ∠ 0 | | | |
| development of research policies' C32304 - The programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Capacities' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) - Configuration 'Science in Society' C32305 - The | 2006/974/EC: Council Decision 2006/974/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 2 | 7 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 6 | 0 |
| programme committee for the execution of the specific programme: 'Capacities' implementing the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Community for research, technological development and demonstration activities (2007-2013) – Configuration 'Activities of International Cooperation' | 2006/974/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 3 | 4 | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 |
| C35400 - Coal and Steel Committee C37900 - Committee for the implementation of the Regulation on the Community legal framework for a | 2008/376/EC: Council Decision | Examination | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| European Research Infrastructure Consortium (ERIC) | Regulation (EC) No 723/2009 | Examination | 4 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|-----------|-----------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | | Total | 61 | 201 | 206 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 200 | 0 |

^{*}For other configurations of this committee, see 'Information for ENTERPRISE AND INDUSTRY' and 'Information for INFORMATION SOCIETY AND MEDIA'.

INFORMATION FOR SECRETARIAT-GENERAL

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--------------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C39300 - Citizens' Initiative Committee | Regulation (EU) No 211/2011 | Examination | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C39800 - Appeal Committee | Regulation (EU) No 182/2011 | Examination | 5 | 0 | 2 | 1 | 5 | - | - | - | - | 8* | - |
| | | Total | 6 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9 | 0 |

^{*}See "Information for HEALTH AND CONSUMERS".

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C39300 — Citizens' Initiative Committee

Basic legal act: Regulation (EU) No 211/2011 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 2011 on the citizens' initiative. Entered into force 08/03/2011.

- C39800 — Appeal Committee

Basic legal act: Regulation (EU) No 182/2011 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 February 2011 laying down the rules and general principles concerning mechanisms for control by Member States of the Commission's exercise of implementing powers. Entered into force 01/03/2011.

INFORMATION FOR SERVICE FOR FOREIGN POLICY INSTRUMENTS

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|---------------------------------|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| C21900 - Committee for implementation of the Kimberley Process certification scheme for the international | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| trade in rough diamonds | Regulation (EC) No 2368/2002 | Examination | 3 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|---|--|-------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C22000 - Committee on protection against the effects of the extraterritorial application of legislation adopted by a third country, and actions based thereon or resulting there-from | Regulation (EC) No 2271/96 Regulation (EC) No 2488/2000 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C31900 - Industrialised Countries Committee C38100 - Committee | Regulation (EC) No 1934/2006 | Examination | 1 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| for Review of Listings under Regulation 881/2002 | Regulation (EU) No 1286/2009 | Examination Total | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR STATISTICS

| | | | sbu | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Writt | Posit | Nega | No ol | Acts | Posit | Nega appe | No ol appe | Impleme adopted | Meas |
| C24800 - Committee for the statistics on the trading of goods between Member States | Regulation (EC) No 638/2004 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C24900 - Committee on statistics relating to the trading of goods with non-member countries | Regulation (EC) No 1172/95 Regulation (EC) No 471/2009 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C25000 - Committee on the harmonisation of gross national income at market prices (GNI Committee) | Regulation (EC, Euratom) No 1287/2003 | Examination | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C25100 - Committee on the harmonisation of the compilation of gross national product at market prices (GNP) | Directive 89/130/EEC, Euratom | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C25300 - Standing Committee for Agricultural Statistics (SCAS) | 72/279/EEC: Council Decision Regulation (EC) No 543/2009 Regulation (EC) No 138/2004 Regulation (EC) No 1166/2008 Directive 96/16/EC Regulation (EC) | Examination Advisory Regulatory w/scrutiny | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |

INFORMATION FOR TAXATION AND CUSTOM UNION

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|---|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| C17500 - Committee on drug precursors (Joint responsibility with DG ENTR) | Regulation (EC) No 111/2005 Regulation (EC) No 273/2004 | Examination Regulatory w/scrutiny | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C17600 - Committee for mutual assistance on recovery of claims | Directive 2008/55/EC Directive | Examination | 5 | 0 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | res | S | us | | 96 | S 96 | ns 3e | 9 | cts | s S |
|---|---|----------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee | Basic legal | Dragodyna (c) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
| (assistance) | act(s) 2010/24/EU | Procedure(s) | 2 | 5 | | Z | Z | Ø Ø | <u>D</u> <u>w</u> | 2 8 | Z m | <u> </u> | Ď≤ |
| , , | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| C17700 - Committee on economic outward processing arrangements for textiles | Regulation (EC) No 3036/94 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18000 - Committee on the movement of | | LXAIIIIIatioii | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| air or sea passengers' baggage (principles) | Regulation (EEC) No 3925/91 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18100 - Customs Code Committee | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18101 - Customs Code Committee - counterfeit and pirated goods | Regulation (EC) No 1383/2003 Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18102 - Customs Code Committee - Special Procedures | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18103 - Customs Code Committee - Customs Value | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18105 - Customs Code Committee - Duty Relief | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 Regulation (EC) No 1186/2009 | Examination | 1 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C18106 - Customs Code Committee - tariff and statistical nomenclature | Regulation (EEC) No 2658/87 Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 22 | 1 | 51 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 62 | 0 |
| C18107 - Customs Code Committee - Tariff Measures | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 2 | 3 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |
| C18109 - Customs Code Committee - General Customs Legislation | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18111 - Customs Code Committee - origin | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 8 | 2 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18112 - Customs Code Committee - Customs Debt and Guarantees | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18113 - Customs Code Committee - Data integration and harmonisation | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 5 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18114 - Customs Code Committee - Customs status and Transit | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 4 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18115 - Customs Code Committee - Customs Controls and Risk Management | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C18116 - Customs Code Committee - Import and Export Formalities | Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92 | Examination | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|--------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C18200 - Standing Committee on Administrative Cooperation | Regulation (EC) No 1798/2003 | Examination | 6 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C34600 - Customs 2013 | Decision No 624/2007/EC | Examination | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C35100 - Fiscalis Committee | Decision No 1482/2007/EC | Examination | 2 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C38900 - Committee on the export and return of cultural goods | Regulation (EC) No 116/2009 Directive 93/7/EEC | Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C39000 - Committee on excise duty | Directive 2008/118/EC | Examination | 2 | 1 | 3 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C40300 - Committee on Administrative Cooperation for Taxation | Directive 2011/16/EU | Examination | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 81 | 7 | 68 | 0 | 16 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 69 | 0 |

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C40300 — Committee on Administrative Cooperation for Taxation

Basic legal act: Council Directive 2011/16/EU of 15 February 2011 on administrative cooperation in the field of taxation and repealing Directive 77/799/EEC. Entered into force 11/03/2011.

INFORMATION FOR TRADE

| Committee | Basic legal act(s) | Procedure(s) | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|---|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| C22200 - Advisory Committee on the implementation of activities relating to the Community market access strategy | 98/552/EC: Council Decision | Advisory | 11 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C22400 - Committee on common rules for exports of products (Shared with FPI) | Regulation (EC) No 1236/2005 Regulation (EEC) No 2603/69 | Examination Advisory | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C22500 - Textile Committee (conventional regime) | Regulation (EEC) No 3030/93 | Examination | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C22600 - Committee on common rules for imports of textile products from certain third countries (autonomous regime) | Regulation (EC) No 517/94 | Examination | 1 | 2 | 2 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 2 | 0 |

| O www.itt. | Basic legal | | Meetings | Written procedures | Positive opinions | Negative opinions | No opinions | Acts referred to appeal committee | Positive opinions appeal committee | Negative opinions appeal committee | No opinions appeal committee | Implementing acts adopted | Measures adopted according to RPS |
|--|--|-------------------------|----------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Committee C22700 - Committee on defence against obstacles to trade which affect the market of the Community or a non- member country (TBR) | act(s) Regulation (EC) No 3286/94 | Procedure(s) Advisory | W | W | 0 | 0 | 0 | V 8 | <u>où</u> es | Z v v | 2 6 | <u>n</u> 96 | W ac |
| C22800 - Committee on harmonisation of the provisions concerning export credit insurance for transactions with medium and long-term cover | Directive 98/29/EC | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C22900 - Generalised System of Preferences Committee (GSPC) | Regulation (EC) No 980/2005 Regulation (EC) No 732/2008 | Examination Advisory | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C23000 - Management Committee on quantitative import or export quotas | Regulation (EC) No 520/94 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C23400 - Committee on Access to Medicines | Regulation (EC) No 953/2003 | Examination Advisory | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| C23500 - Committee on trade retaliation | Regulation (EC) No 673/2005 | Examination | 0 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 |
| C40700 – Wood Committee | Decision of 14 December 2011 | Examination | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Total | 15 | 6 | 6 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 5 | 0 |

Newly created (or transferred) committee(s):

- C40700 — Wood Committee

Basic legal act: Council Decision (2012/105/EU) of 14 December 2011 on the signing, on behalf of the Union, and provisional application of the Agreement in the form of an Exchange of Letters between the European Union and the Russian Federation relating to the administration of tariff-rate quotas applying to exports of wood from the Russian Federation to the European Union and the Protocol between the European Union and the Government of the Russian Federation on technical modalities pursuant to that Agreement. Entered into force 14/12/2011 (OJ L 57, 29.2.2012, p. 1).